## Southery Wish Committee Meeting 5.45pm Sunday 15<sup>th</sup> April 2012 minutes

Item		Presenter	Action by
10	<b>Apologies for absence</b> – Emma Paul, Jeff Paul,		v
	Charlene Nicholson, Colin Coulson, Cathy Tofts,		
	Charlotte Mason,		
	<b>Present</b> – Rose Rooney, Cath Robson, Claire Fletcher,		
	David Fletcher, Kevin Rooney, Hayley Vincent, Sam		
	Satchwell, Bianca Cirillo,		
11	Minutes from last meeting – were agreed	Rose	Rose
12	Financial Statement – £980.57	Cath	
14	Fire in Southery – Cath gave the enveloped	Cath	
	containing the money and covering letter to Southery		
	Primary School Secretary, who pass the envelope on to		
	Marilyn Cooper, we have heard the money has been		
	received, which was very much appreciated		
15	Bingo – PM Sam		
	Need an update for the web site.	Sam	Sam
	A quite night but tombola, Raffle and special raffle		
	help make £175.80. Donating £100 to the carnival.		Cath
	Look at reducing the number of Flyers.		
	Request for £1 and 50p for the float next time.		Cath
	Next Bingo 26 October 2012		
16	Easter – Emma purchased the chocolate eggs £57.00	Cath	
	They were very much appreciated by the kids at the		
	primary school, toddler group & play group		
6	Carnival - PM Cath, Hayley, Charlotte		
	Floats, Roman togas, white sheets to deco the float.		
	Trailers not available until an hour and a half before	Cath	
	the start at 12.30pm, which will be a rush to decorate.		
	Steve Upchurch agreed to do BBQ, with the help from		
	Colin & Jeff.		
	Agreed to do burgers and sausages, with cheese and		
	onion. (onion's chopped by Bee)		Bee
7	SGT – PM Cath 17 <sup>th</sup> November 2012	Cath	
	Chip Van -they did not make a donation from the last		Jeff
	SGT, Jeff to investigate.		
17	Ball – PM Bee 14 <sup>th</sup> July 2012,		
	Quote £16 large Balloons & £50 Gas (expensive)	Bee	
	Need to check out prices online for Balloons.		Claire
	Gas anywhere cheaper		Charlene
	Cup cakes Bee to buy ingredients for friend to make	Bee	
	Sargeant - £5.50 per head over £500.00 very	Bee	
	expensive		
	Nicola not able to do the evening	Rose	

	Agreed food we do our selves (Iceland)		All
	Poster & Tickets changes with date	Kevin	Kevin
	Printing of the tickets Quote 1 <sup>st</sup> from Print Centre in		
	Downham at 2p a ticket.		
	Susan happy to sell the tickets	Hayley	
	Steve ok to do wooden balloons with lights	Cath	
	Red Carpet at Charlene & Colin has been stolen - the	Cath	
	other carpet to be dug out from Rose's garage will		Rose/Kevin
	need to be cleaned		
	Sam has spoken to the bar man, with regards to bottle		Sam
	beers and a welcome drink, it was agreed to speak to		
	him nearer the time.		
	Nigel (canapés) has a race day booked on that day, he	Sam	
	would like to do it again, so provisionally yes for the		
	evening.  Table clothes Michelle, yes but depend on if she is still	Cath	Cath
	working	Caui	Caui
	Write up for the Web site	Claire	Bee
18	Pavilion – PM Jeff		Jeff
	Jeff not here to report any update		
19	First Responders – PM Emma		
	Emma not here to report any update		Emma
20	September Event		
	Is this event going ahead - voted not to do this year	Rose	
	Need to inform the bands they are not require this but		Emma
	book them to use them next year for the outdoor event		
	Swish Rock!		
21	Fund Raise at The Ship Karaoke with K J. They are	_	
	no longer doing the Karaoke at The Ship, as the pub	Rose	
22	business is not very well.		
22	We have received a letter from British Sugar who		
	has £5000.00 to give to local village.		I off
	Can Swish be the custodian of the money for the		Jeff
	pavilion, Jeff to give them a call.  Any other business –		
	News Sheet to be created for the Carnival & to put in	Rose	Rose/Claire
	the Shop, Hairdresser, 2 x Pubs & 2 x Church's	11050	1000 Claire
	and anopy and account to		
	<b>Summer Coach Trip</b> - 16 <sup>th</sup> August 2012 Hunstanton	Hayley	
	coach booked £170 same price as last year.		
	Swish Mobile – At Emma Bee to get		
	No application		
	Next meeting		
	20 <sup>th</sup> May 5.45pm, 5 Church Lane		
L	== ===j = · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	I	l